Sec 16 C Dwarka, New Delhi-110078
Admission Branch

NO. GGSIPU/Admissions/Cancellation/2018/ {\g® Date \\\ 09 hg

To
The Director / Principal
FairField Institute of Management & Technology
FIMT Campus, Kapashera, '
New Delhi-110037.

™,

Sub Cancellation of Admission in B.A Eco (Hons) programme.
Sir,

This is with reference to your letter no. FIMT/DO/D.N0o.90/18 dated 31.08.2018 of the subject noted
above, it is to inform you that on your recommendation, the admission of the students mentioned below
has been cancelled from B.A Eco (Hons) programme in FairField Institute of Management & Technology.

S.No Name of the University Enrol.No | Programme | Name of | Admission
Student ' college | Cancelation
W.E.F
1 Aarushi Sharma 04190121617 B.A Eco Hons) | FIMT 2018-19

Further, you are requested, if any discrepancies observed then communicate to the University within one
week from the date of issues of this letter. Security amount, if deposited may be refunded to the students.

This issue with the approval of Competent Authority. /

(Dr. Nitin Malik)
Joint Registrar {Admissions)
Copy to:
. Controller of Examinations(Q), GGSIPU
Finance Officer, GGSIPU
EDP Section, Examination Branch
In-charge, Result Section, Examination Branch
In-charge, UITS, with the request to upload on University website.
EDP Section, Admission Branch, GGSIPU
Concerned Student through Director / Principal, FairField Institute of Management & Technology
Guard file.
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Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University
Sector 16C, Dwarka, Delhi-110078

Ref. GGSIPU-7/Admission-Cancellations/2017-18/ 113 Date: 172 q\ \Q
To

Director,

Delhi Institute of Rural Development

Behind Le Garden’s Victorian Palace, 2

G T Karnal Road, Nangli Poona, Delhi 1 10036

Subject: Cancellation of Admission in BBA Programme for the Students Admitted during
the Academic Session 2017-18. N
Sir,

This is with reference to your letter No. DIRD/2018-19/NGL/ dated 28.08.2018 on the
subject cited above. It is to inform you that on your recommendation, the admission of the
student(s) mentioned below has been cancelled from BBA Programme in DIRD institute w.e.f

2018-19
i ]
S. No. Proramme Candidate’s Candidate’s Name | Inst Name
Enroliment No.
1. BBA 2™ Shift 00490001717 NILESH KUMAR DIRD

Further, security amount deposited by the student may be refunded to the student.
Discrepancy, if any, may be communicated to the University within one week from the issue of

this letter. /

(Dr. Nitin Malik)
Joint Registrar (Admissions)

Copy to:-
Controller of Examinations, GGSIP University.
Finance Officer, GGSIP University.-

EDP Section, Academic Branch, GGSIP University.
Concerned Student(s) through Director, DIRD, Nangli Poona. vd{rw.l -n‘.'/
Guard file - e
(Kushpreet Singh Chhatwal)
Assistant Registrar (Admissions)
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Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University
Sector 16C, Dwarka, Delhi-110078

Ref. GGSIPU-7/Admission-Cancellations/2017-18/ \\%Y Date: ‘\f)..\eq\ \%

To

Director

Maharaja Agrasen Institute of Management Studies,

Plot Nol Sec 22 Rohini Delhi 110086.

Subject: Cancellation of Admission in BBA Programme for the Students Admitted during

the Academic Session 2017-18.

Sir, : ~
This is with reference to your letter No. MAIMS/University/0.2 /2018 dated 20.08.2018
on the subject cited above. [t is to inform you that on your recommendation, the admission of
the student(s) mentioned below have been cancelled from BBA Programme in MAIMS institute
w.e.f2018-19

%o. g::l I:;:nc;f the University E. No. Inst Name Programmem
l. ANJALI 44114701717 MAIMS BBA

~nd
2. ANISHA GUPTA 00761101717 MAIMS ?h?f;t\ -

Further, security amount deposited by the student may be refunded to the student.
Discrepancy, if any, may be communicated to the University within one week from the issue of

this letter. /

{(Dr. Nitin Malik)
Joint Registrar (Admissions)

Copy to:-

1. Controller of Examinations, GGSIP University.

2. Finance Officer, GGSIP University.

3. EDP Section, Academic Branch, GGSIP University. .
4. Concerned Student(s) through Director, MAIMS. i h/
5. Guard file “ :kfﬂt f

(Kushpreet Singh Chhatwal)
Assistant Registrar (Admissions)




